Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 6, 2024
4:00 P.M.
Auburn Hall — Council Chamber

1. Appointing a Committee Chair
2. Acceptance of Minutes of the 01/09/2024 Meeting
3. Open Session

4. Review of Applications and Nominations - The Committee may enter into Executive Session to
discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

5. Other Business

6. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 9, 2024
4:30 P.M.
Council Chamber — Auburn Hall

Present: Councilors Adam Platz, Belinda Gerry, Richard Whiting, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-
Dallaire.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Whiting to appoint Councilor Platz
to Chair the meeting. Passage 3-0.

1. Acceptance of Minutes — 11-20-2023 Meeting

Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to approve the
November 20, 2023, Appointment Committee minutes. Passage 3-0.

2. Open Session — Evan Cyr and Ryan Smith were present. Neither spoke during open session.
3. Review of Applications and Nominations

Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to enter into
Executive Session, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

Passage 3-0, time in 4:04 pm.

Councilor Platz declared the Appointment Committee out of Executive Session at 4:58 pm.
Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Paul
Josephson to serve on the Complete Streets Committee with a term expiration of 01/01/2027.
Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Riley
Bergeron for re-appointment to the Planning Board as a full member with a term expiration of
01/01/2027. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate
Timothy DeRoche to serve as full member of the Planning Board with a term expiration of
01/01/2027. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Ryan
Smith to serve as a full member of the Planning Board with a term expiration of 01/01/2027.

Page 1 of 2



Passage 3-0.
4. Adjournment
Motion was made by Councilor Whiting and seconded by Councilor Gerry to adjourn.

Unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 5:04 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Clements-Dallaire

Page 2 of 2



VACANCIES

Auburn Sewer District Board of Trustees - 2 vacancies, one with a term expiration of
03/01/2025 and one with a term expiration of 03/01/2028.

Auburn Water District Board of Trustees - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of
03/01/2028

Board of Assessment Review - 8 vacancies, 5 regular members and 3 alternate members,
up to a three-year term TBD

City Council Student Representative - 2 appointments

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board - 3 vacancies, one with a term expiration of
10/01/2025, and two with term expirations of 10/01/2024

Planning Board - 1 associate member position, term expiration of 01/01/2026

Zoning Board of Appeals - 9 vacancies, 7 regular members and 2 associate members, up
to a three-year term TBD



February 6, 2024
Applicant List

Board or Committee Ward | Last Name First Name Address
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 1 Savignano Philip 64 Skillings Corner Road
Planning Board 2 Cyr Evan 122 Granite Street
3 Goodwin Todd 10 Hillside Avenue
5 Gray Stanwood “Joe” | 1200 Sopers Mill Road
2 Hayes Robert 172 Allen Avenue
Sewer District Board of Trustees Bergeron Denis 23 Dexter Avenue
4 *Moulin Thomas 4 Taft Avenue
Water District Board of Trustees Bergeron Denis 23 Dexter Avenue
*Titus Andrew 24 Rubellite Lane

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment

** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status




Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: [External]A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Philip

Middle Initial: P

Last Name: Savignano

Residence Address: 64 Skillings Corner Road

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207 786-2297

Cell Phone: 207 577-4866

E-mail Address: philnchris@roadrunner.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Senior Tourism Office Maine Office of Tourism

Education and/or experience: UMO-2years, Outdoor Program Coordinator-Pineland Farms, Program Coordinator-LLBean
Outdoor Discovery School Former Auburn Recreation Advisory Board Member

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): Watching the demand for outdoor
recreation access during the COVID-19 epidemic was a turning point in Auburn residents interest. My background will
bring a unique incite to the Board

What do you hope to accomplish?: | would like to see more trail development in the community with programming that
will accommodate a variety of citizens

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

1



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Yes, | served on the
Recreation Advisory Board

Dates served (if known): From 1988-2017
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | Received a text from Sharon Bergeron

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Philip P. Savignan

Date of Electronic Signature: 01/09/24



-

aub - maine
.QOV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Last name: _ Cyr . First name: ___Evan Middle initial: G
Residence address: 122 Granite St. Ward: 2

City: Auburn State: Maine Zip code: 04210
Home phone: N/A Work phone: (207) 333-6652 | p’hone:(gowﬁsg

Email address: egeyr@hotmail.com

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): N/A

Resume Attached

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_ 9-1-1 Committee ___ Complete Streets Committee

__ Age Friendly Committee ___ Ethics Panel

___Agriculture Committee /A Transit Committee

___Airport Board __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority X_ Planning Board ASSOCIATE MEMBER
____Audit Committee ___Regulatory Advisory Board

__ Cable TV Advisory Board ____ Sewer District

__ (CDBG Loan Committee ___ Water District

__ Citizen's Advisory Committee ___ Other

Community Forest Board
Conservation Commission

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a X new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _See Appendix A, attached

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). See Appendix A, attached -

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? No

Dates served (if known)? _ N/A

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Yes
Auburn Planning Board, Strategic Plan Subcommittee, Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission

March 2012 - January 2024

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? _City Website )

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forttabove. .
. // SN A
Signature: M P DV |
(B =i 7]

’F;Iease submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: Jaj [T/J-D (9 L{#

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



APENDIX A - Application Narrative Responses
RE: Evan Cyr: Associate Planning Board Application

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.

[ want to serve on the Planning Board because | believe civic involvement is important. | am a
teacher and father of two children. Modeling civic engagement for my own kids as well as for
my students is important to me. | also believe the Planning Board serves an important and
indispensable function in our community. | have a collective 15 years serving on Planning
Boards and Watershed Commissions. My experience and institutional understanding can help
further the work that the Planning Board does. Additionally, Planning Board provides an
opportunity for me to leverage my experiences, helping residents better understand locai land
uses policies and processes through discussion and engagement at public meetings. Planning
Board is a good personal fit where | think my skill set can best be used for the wider community
while being civically engaged and promoting civic engagement for my children, students,
friends, and neighbors.

What do you hope to accomplish?

| hope to work collaboratively to continue protecting Auburn’s natural resources, including Lake
Auburn, Auburn’s agricultural and rural resources, open space, and neighborhoods. | also hope
to execute the responsibilities of an associate Planning Board member in an informed,
transparent, and informative way to help promote trust in local government while developing
the best possible outcomes for Auburn’s residents. It is important to use appropriate policy
actions, follow state and local law, and implement City Council policy regarding zoning in a way
that is both responsible and informative to Auburn’s residents. | hope to do this while
navigating complex issues to ultimately create zoning solutions that will help create diverse
housing opportunities for all residents, promote smart growth and density infill where
appropriate, promote growth for all residents, and improve the quality of live in our community.
Ultimately, | hope to promote positive solutions while fostering trust and transparency.



January 31, 2024

Dear Appointment Committee Members and City Councilors,

| am writing to express my sincere interest in the Associate Planning Board member position on the Auburn
Planning Board. With a rich background in municipal planning, experience in municipal leadership and a
steadfast commitment to community growth, equity, and sustainability, | am eager to help shape the future of
our community in promoting responsible growth and the continued prosperity of Auburn.

With a combined 15 years of experience in municipal land use policy management, governmental and quasi-
municipal policy development, and environmental land use management, | have a developed diverse skill set
that aligns well with the responsibilities of a Planning Board member. Additionally, | have had the privilege of
serving in leadership capacities on both the Auburn Planning Board and Lake Auburn Watershed Protection
Commission (LAWPC). Serving three terms as the elected Planning Board Chair, three terms as the Planning
Board Vice Chair, one term as the elected Chair of LAWPC, and one term as the Vice Chair of LAWPC, has also
provided me with invaluable leadership experiences and skills that directly translate to the position of
Associate Member of the Planning Board.

I can bring a comprehensive skill set to the Planning Board, encompassing expertise in zoning regulations, land
use planning, and environmental awareness, as well as proficiency in state and local land use law, urban
design, and GIS mapping. My ability to navigate judicial and adjudicatory analysis, coupled with strong conflict
resolution skills, has enabled me to effectively address sensitive or controversial topics and issues, fostering
constructive dialogue and consensus-building within the community. | have experience and skill navigating
complex legal frameworks and leveraging data-driven insights to craft effective policy solutions that balance
the needs of our community with regulatory requirements as well.

| have been involved in the development, creation, amendment, and implementation of several zoning
ordinances. | was directly involved in the creation and implementation of new Form Based Code zoning
ordinances aimed at addressing housing inequity and promoting traditional neighborhood growth patterns,
AGRP zoning ordinances aiming to balance the protection Auburn’s natural resources with residential growth,
and drafting updates to the Lake Auburn Watershed Overlay District to enhance lake water quality and
maintain federal regulatory compliance. Additionally, | have been involved with the creation of Auburn’s
Adaptive Reuse Ordinance, Marijuana Land use ordinances, and commercial use Solar Ordinance, among

others.

Furthermore, my experience serving as Chair and Vice Chair of the Lake Auburn Watershed Commission has
equipped me with valuable insights into environmental protection and policy development. | have successfully
led initiatives to safeguard the public drinking water supply and provide oversight of public education
initiatives related to land use within the watershed, demonstrating my commitment to environmental

stewardship and public health.
| am excited about the opportunity to bring my unique perspective and skill set to the Auburn Planning Board

and contribute to the continued growth and prosperity of our community. Thank you for considering my
application. | look forward to the possibility of discussing how | can contribute to the board's important work

in more detail.

Regards,

Evan Cyr



Evan G. Cyr

122Granite St. Phone: (207) 991-1159
Auburn, ME 04210 Email: egcyr@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Skilled and dedicated community planning specialist with a combined 15 years of experience in municipal land use policy
management, municipal leadership, and environmental land use management. Passionate about developing responsible solutions
to implementing community planning goals, including municipal strategic plans, comprehensive plans, and local governmental
policy. Comfortable effectively leading teams in developing solutions and making decisions, leveraging a collaborative approach
to land use planning, listening to complex input from community members in developing planning solutions, educating
community members about regulatory structures through public communications, and creating professional relationships that
inform the work of municipal officials. Committed to lifelong learning, continuous improvement, and contributing to sustainable
growth within the community.

Areas of Expertise

-Zoning Regulations -Land Use Planning -Environmental Awareness in Planning
-State and Local Land Use Law -Community Engagement -Judicial and Adjudicatory Analysis
-Urban Design -Conflict Resolution -GIS and Mapping

-Public Policy -Economic Development -Transportation Planning

-Process Management -Stakeholder Collaboration -Ethical Decision-Making

Pertinent Governmental Experience

Member of Planning Board 2012 - 2024
City of Auburn, ME
Elected Chair of Planning Board: Three terms
Elected Vice Chair of Planning Board: Three Terms
Creation and implementation of new Form Based Code zoning ordinances to address housing inequity and promote traditional
neighborhood growth patterns — 2014 through 2024
Development of zoning changes to the AGRP zoning ordinances — 2018
Draft and implementation of zoning changes and updates to the AGRP zoning ordinances — 2023
Development of zoning changes and updates to the Lake Auburn Watershed Overlay District to increase protections of lake water
quality and prolong the AWD’s federal waiver of filtration for Lake Auburn — 2013 — 2023
Development of Medical and Adult Use Marijuana Ordinances
Development of changes to the City’s Odor Ordinance
Creation of Auburn’s Adaptive Reuse Ordinances
Creation and implementation of commercial solar ordinance
Implementation of the 2010 and 2021 Update of the Comprehensive Plan through development of new ordinances and zoning
regulations. Example: Form Based Code 2014 - 2024
Create legal policy solutions to problems that meet municipal and other stakeholder objectives.
Provide direction and feedback to City Council on land use, economic growth, future development, and zoning law.
Draft and revise zoning ordinances at the municipal level in accordance with State and Federal law or guidelines.
Work with members of the public and community to explain or resolve sensitive or controversial topics and issues
Review and provide feedback of the Capital Improvement Plan and budget for the City Council.

Commissioner - LAWPC 2020 - 2023
Lake Auburn Watershed Commission
Elected Chair: One Term
Elected Vice Chair: One Term
Implementation of Rules of Order
Create and enforce legal policy and zoning solutions to protect the public drinking water supply in compliance with State and

Federal laws.
Utilize data and information collectives to provide guidance and feedback to local municipalities and other stakeholders.

Provide oversight of public education initiatives around and access or use of land within the watershed.
Provide policy direction and directives to Auburn Water District regarding the Lake Auburn Watershed.



Education

Administration Leadership
CAS Education Leadership
MA Secondary Education,
BA Anthropology

Endicott College
University of New England
University of Maine

University of Maine

Pertinant Certifications and Trainings

2017
2015
2005
2005

Beverly, MA
Biddeford, ME
Orono, ME
Orono, ME

MMA — Planning Board Legal Issues Training
MMA — Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) Training
City of Auburn Legal Overview Training (Sally Daggett)

Professional References

Doug Greene City Planner & Planning Professional (Retired)

Peter Bingham Deputy Director — Eccon. & Comm. Dev.
Town of Cumberland

Camille Parish Chairperson

Lake Auburn Watershed Commission

Joshua Nagine City Councilor — City of Lewiston
Former Planning Board Member
City of Lewiston, Maine

(207) 232-8694

(207) 751-4193

(207) 713-0202

(207) 842-2125



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: [External]A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Todd

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Goodwin

Residence Address: 10 Hillside Avenue

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-577-5402

Cell Phone: 207-577-5402

E-mail Address: todd.goodwin@jfmh.org

Current Occupation: Chief Executive Officer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Masters Degree; Sociology/Social Psychology. Nonprofit executive leader for 20+ years.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): First and foremost, my interest in
serving on a board/committee derives from the appreciation of our city. Nearly every day | see examples of why our
community is a great place to live and work. Whether it's the overall ethos or the genuine friendliness of our neighbors,
we should all be proud to live in a place that respects everyone.

Second, as a nonprofit executive for a large local employer, | recognize how our community supports the work we do. |
value service and see this as an opportunity to give back to our community. | appreciate that our city has deliberative
processes for considering how we grow. | have participated in this process and have looked with respect upon how
Planning Board members approach their work. | believe | can make positive contributions in this regard.



| have a rich history of Board service in different contexts. | would like to broaden this experience at the municipal level.

What do you hope to accomplish?: 1 would like to contribute to thoughtful progress that balances individual rights, legal
requirements and municipal goals.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: City's website.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Todd Goodwin

Date of Electronic Signature: 1/8/24



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 8:48 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: [External]A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Stanwood

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Gray

Residence Address: 1200 Sopers Mill Rd

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2076156957

Cell Phone: 2076156957

E-mail Address: stanwoodgray@gmail.com

Current Occupation: farmer/carpenter

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: some college

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have followed Auburn
government, including the on-going zoning discussions, for many years now. | have been a city councilor and served on

several different boards. | would like to add my work ethic, gained knowledge, and experience to move Auburn further in
planning for a sustainable and prosperous future for all residents - current and future.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Be the best planning board member | can possibly be. | hope to help the city maintain
important areas of the city while helping to provide opportunities for sustainable, well-managed growth for all residents.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Natural Products and
Agriculture Working Group, Complete Streets Committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Council, Agriculture
Committee, CDBG Committee, Great Falls TV Committee

Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: public meeting

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Stanwood Gray

Date of Electronic Signature: 1-29%¥2024



maine
.Qov

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 1/ 22 /Ay

Lastrame: A VRS cist name. J0B AT iigdle itk [

Residence address: /2 Mens (e — Ward:___ —

City: /écf/’iu/w State: VM 2 Zip code: O LD

Home phone: Z92~1% § & work phone: Z—— Cell phone. 232~ 2%=3

Email address: J ~ HA RS 1863 & oo - c oreq

Current occupation: TLn77 e

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): JGLprC S scrss ( Oubimy/prtg )

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _/T?—/flé/f/)-p

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__ 9-1-1 Committee __ Complete Streets Committee

__ Age Friendly Committee __ Ethics Panel

___Agriculture Committee ___L/A Transit Committee

__ Airport Board ___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
__ Auburn Housing Authority X Planning Board

__Audit Committee __ Regulatory Advisory Board

__ Cable TV Advisory Board ____Sewer District

____ CDBG Loan Committee _ Water District

__ Citizen's Advisory Commitiee ____ Other

Community Forest Board
Conservation Commission

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _X<new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). A T7 A C{£ER ©

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). ATTACHTLD

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? Z{ .

Dates served {if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
s Sae  Maibio

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ¢ /AC ALICT_

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewardingsand we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this informatios ue to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fo‘?thl%mi/e. 5 _
(—"_ Date: // /;2 3’// AL

Signature:
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: l{/Z q ')Z’OZ L%

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



January 29, 2024

From: Robert P Hayes (residing at 172 Allen Ave., Auburn in Ward 2 with home phone #782-1386, cell
phone #232-3903 and email address: 72 if ¥2% /967 ﬁﬁwmy

To: City of Auburn as a submittal application for the open seat for an alternate member on the Planning
Board as appears in the City’s web site.

I am now retired, working part time as a driver for Mobility Works (Gray, ME) and as a ski instructor at
Lost Valley. Previously, | was owner/manager of J.L.Hayes/Agway, originally in Lewiston but most recently
in Auburn at 807 Minot Ave.

| am still dedicated to this community in which have grown up in and have lived and worked in. | would
like to be responsibly and thoughtfully involved in contributing to Auburn’s healthy growth, by being a
respectful and knowledgeable voice as a Planning Board member.

As to my background, | submit the following:

EDUCATION: COMMUN ITY INVOLVEMENT:

Auburn Public Schools (ELHS 65) e Chamber of Commerce (1975-2015)
Union College, Schenectady, NY e Auburn Planning Board (Member *77-°90,
(Industrial Economics) Chairperson *88-"90)

e Univ. of Southern Maine (Business ¢ Lewiston Downtown Development &
Administration) Management Corp. (Director *80-°87,

e Univ. of Maine — Augusta (Public Chairperson *85-°87)
Administration) ¢ Aubum City Council (Ward 2, 2005-2015)

¢ Navy Officer Candidate School, Newport,
RI

e Navy Supply School, Athens, GA

For more than 60 years, I have been involved in
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: our community,
as student in the Auburn Public Schools,
as owner/manager of J.L.Hayes/Agway,
as member of the Chamber of Commerce,
as member/chairperson of the Planning Board,
as Ward 2 City Councilor,
as member of the L/A Railroad Co. Board,
as City representative to the L/A Airport Board,
as a certified ski instructor at Lost Valley.

» United States Navy (Active *70-°73;
Reserve *73-°95; Retired Commander,
Supply Corps)

» E.C.Jordan Co., Portland, ME (Communit
and Regional Land-Use Planner *69-"70,
*73-’75)

» J.L.Hayes/Agway (Small Business
Manager,1975-2015)

/




)-.

~—_
maine
.QovV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: Lm.‘. :;‘f 8;. 2009

Last namé?ﬁoejpmn First name: ﬁ—. xS Middle initial: _:)?__

Residence address: _ 1% ey Yoo Ao Ward: A

City: .rq\.-1n1_"{‘\ State: _MT. Zip code: GH2V O
Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: 2cn 574 ALER

\ - p
Email address: __ (Clpvi1ee Do \.'Br’(:.-)crrr-;"w @, (‘:;mc.\ 1 cona

Current occupation: __ (& -}—-fr‘PfL-“

. " G D
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): ?P{ 3") n\tf u.] CNCa) nees” Mc.;\ ne )’ U

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Rg HME Qo—gﬁssfarn\ (C:Tcs heed

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Commiittee.

____9-1-1 Committee ____ Complete Streets Committee
____Age Friendly Committee ____ Ethics Panel

____ Agriculture Committee ___L/A Transit Committee
____Airport Board __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
____ Auburn Housing Authority ___ Planning Board

___ Audit Committee ___Regulatory Advisory Board

___ Cable TV Advisory Board jyX‘Sewer District

___ CDBG Loan Committee —_ Water District

____ Citizen's Advisory Committee ___ Other

Community Forest Board
Conservation Commission

Page 1 of 2




Is this application for a |K4 new appointment or reappointrment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

mzm%ummnzcms::ocim:ﬁnommzmoizm noas_nmmﬁ_mmmm_:.a:oémosoamolmmm._u_mmmm
attach additional sheet if needed). _Colopr v e Cuie 1w e e
Todaliy Cerparii @ e

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 wards or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). _"T_Vmeove  Anco . AF ey seogare (€60 dahny

:(_,.J;.:uﬁ. ce .y W« pocwapnce T ascieY
ALY _

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
]

Dates served (if known)? 1/ }

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Yes
Prvna _,.)J =t _J./

Dates served (if known)? _16G 1 - skl

How did you learn of this vacancy? ¢ .L.Is_ Loelas _,JIM

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to fimit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Counci also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions mmiﬁuﬁr abovs ,
Signature: §_|,.m (g (\_W\\J 2 m.. o — Date: (/&5 | 265 L

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaira@auburnmaine aov

EDR OFFk E ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEWVED: _
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE: __

Page 2 nf 2




Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: [External]A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Thomas

Middle Initial: R

Last Name: Moulin

Residence Address: 4 Taft Avenue

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077849780

Cell Phone: 2073208532

E-mail Address: tmmoulin@hotmail.com

Current Occupation: Part time Bail Commissioner

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): self-employed
Education and/or experience: High School, some college & trade school

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Sewer District

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | believe my opinion matters and
my interest is towards the betterment of our city

What do you hope to accomplish?: Sometimes providing a different view, | bring my experience as a NASB public works
Supervisor. Where my responsibility of their lift stations and sewerage system was part of my job description.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Yes as a trustee for the
sewage districk

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn Sewage District

1



Dates served (if known): | joined a little over a year ago now, actual date?
How did you learn of this vacancy?: A friend & member at the time ( Ray Fortier) asked if i was interested.

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Thomas Robert Moulin

Date of Electronic Signature: Thomas Moulin



ﬁTOlﬂG
.QoV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration (o serve on a board or committee of the City of
Aubum. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arnise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one commitiee will not be considered

Date 1/ 22/ 2024

Last name.’%r AL e o first name. D.«»n XS Middle initial P
Residence address. _ 2% TexYer  Dve Ward ___ X
City. A—\.))/)ur 0 State: M & Zip code: (A QNO

Celiphone: _ 20T 51t O15ER

Home phone: ‘Work phone;

C\t’nis. P \'DCI’E}e,rDﬂ 2y a‘m:;{\ L S

Email address:

Current occupation: RF’ L.‘n-r\

\o

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):
TS Ravresbien WMf" UyTane.

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume) '&_mml&gﬂ_mbgglmn‘ OeF Dol

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual apptications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee

Complete Streets Committee

___9-1-1 Committee
___ Ethics Panel

____ Age Friendly Cormittee
____ Agncuiture Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee
___ Airport Board ____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___ Auburn Housing Authority ___ Planning Board
____ Audit Committee ___ Regulatory Advisory Board
___Cable TV Advisory Board ____ Sewer District
___ CDBG Loan Committee 2\ Water District
___ Other

___ Citizen's Advisory Committee
___ Community Forest Board
____Conservation Commission

Page 1of 2



Is this application for a _X new appointment or ____ reappointrent or —__ desire to mave from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly desc,r.ibe why you want to serve on this tammyttee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). Qee o Heo \redl

—

needed) L tomold Like do encvre o) ratepaners o Hhe Avbuen
wodr e A <yt CondTnve o e "U@A SOW\&IHF’J-\% el b\}’.'éstr i —h

: . i \ . W\ &
::}-a_di-_@x:_‘ﬁ:—xﬁ_g,_-}:l& OE__ O DAL l_-H.x._\u‘u_ o=

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _16&

What do you hope to accqmplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? if so, which one(s)?

\
?}Fa“r"\ a VN —E)IHC\F{l

Dates served (if known)? 4o - 19a9

How did you learn of this vacancy? & LL«\ Loels Oy €

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also stnves to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The gwing of your time 15
commendable and appreciated Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it 15. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer expenence is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information s true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions se%h above ,
Signature: _/ sfan.l [ e, penea Date __ )/ ’il/::c.-fu:,i

¥

Please submit your application to,
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallare@aubyrnmaine gov

FEI NLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: // /eZ / e ‘/
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:
Page 2 of 2



| would like to serve as a Trustee of the Auburn Water District because | believe
my 35 years of experience as a utility regulator and my 30 years as a Licensed
Professional Engineer can be helpful to AWD ratepayers during this challenging
time. The District is going to face some challenging issues in the future. | think my
experience of working in the utility industry while at the Maine PUC can provide
help in navigating some of those issues.



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: [External]A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Andrew

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Titus

Residence Address: 24 Rubellite Lane

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2072401492

Cell Phone: 2072401492

E-mail Address: atitus2015@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Wholesale Tire Account Manager
Education and/or experience: Paralegal Certificate

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Water District

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... {choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have enjoyed serving our city and
would like to continue

What do you hope to accomplish?: Continue to help the Auburn Water District be one of the best utilities in the state
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Yes, Auburn Water District

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Council, Auburn
Sewer District,



Dates served (if known): 2015-2019
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Being on the board

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Andrew Titus

Date of Electronic Signature: 01/02/2024



	0  Agenda 02-06-2024
	1  Minutes  1-9-2024
	2  VACANCIE1
	3  Applicant List
	4  Saviagno P&R appl
	5  Cyr PB appl
	6  Goodwin PB appl
	7  Gray PB appl
	8  Hayes PB appl
	9  Bergeron Sewer appl
	10  Moulin Sewer appl
	11  Bergeron Water appl
	12  Titus Water appl

